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			[PUBLISHED IN THE GAZETTE OF INDIA, EXTRAORDINARY …

			www.greene.gov.in
			the Gazette of India, Extraordinary Part II, section 3, sub-section (ii) inviting objections and suggestions from all persons likely to be affected thereby, before the expiry of the period of sixty days from the date on which copies of the Gazette containing the said notification were made available to the public;

			   Section, Part, India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Extraordinary part ii, The gazette

		

	

	
				
					

		
			[TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE GAZETTE OF INDIA, …

			www.cbic.gov.in
			Deputy Secretary to the Government of India Note: The principal notification No.50/2017-Customs, dated the 30th June, 2017 was published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (i), vide number G.S.R. 785(E), dated the 30th June, 2017 and last amended vide stnotification No. 02/2021-Customs, dated the 1 day of

			   Section, Part, India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Part ii, Of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			(PUBLISHED IN PART II, SECTION 3, SUB-SECTION (i) OF THE ...

			www.ppqs.gov.in
			THE GAZETTE OF INDIA, EXTRAORDINARY) Government of India Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare (Department of Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare) NOTIFICATION In exercise of the Powers conferred by sub clause (i) & (ii) of clause (e) of Section 3 of the

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Of india

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			[TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE GAZZETE OF INDIA, …

			cbic-gst.gov.in
			India, in the Ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue), No. 11/2017- Central Tax (Rate), dated the 28th June, 2017, published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (i), vide number G.S.R. 690(E), dated the 28th June, 2017, namely:- In the said notification, in the Table,-

			   Section, Part, India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Part ii, Of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			[To be published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary ...

			www.cbic.gov.in
			[To be published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (ii)] Government of India Ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs Notification No. 39/2021 – Central Tax New Delhi, the 21st December, 2021

			   Section, Part, India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Part ii, Of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			[To be published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary ...

			docs.ewaybillgst.gov.in
			Under Secretary, Government of India Note: The principal rules were published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (i), vide notification No. 3/2017-Central Tax, dated the 19th June, 2017, published vide number G.S.R. 610 (E), dated the 19th June, 2017 and was last amended vide

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Dated, Of india

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			102 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P II—S . 3(i ...

			cara.nic.in
			Governing Adoption of Children, 2015 published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, section 3, sub-section (ii) dated the 17 th July, 2015 vide notification number S.O. 1945 (E) dated the 17 th July, 2015, except as respects things done or omitted to be done before such supersession, the Central Government hereby notifies the ...

			   India, Adoption, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Dated

		

	

	
				
					

		
			FORM 14 38 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P …

			pensionersportal.gov.in
			38 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(i)] FORM 14 [See rules 77 (3) and 81 (2)] Form of application for family pension on death of a Government servant/pensioner/family pensioner 1. (i) (ii) Name of the Government servant in respect of whom family pension is being claimed ...

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, P art

		

	

	
				
					

		
			egazette.nic.in

			egazette.nic.in
			Note: The Principal notification was published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (ii) vide number S.O. 1318 (E), dated the 11th June, 2012. Uploaded by Dte. of Printing at Government of India Press, Ring Road, Mayapuri, New Delhi-110064 and Published by the Controller of Publications, Delhi-110054.

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Dated, Of india

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT

			www.egazette.nic.in
			Employment issued vide number S.O. 1258(E), dated 31st May, 2010; published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (ii), dated 31st May, 2010, the Central Government hereby specifies, for the purposes of sub-section (1) of the said section, the following amount as monthly wages, with effect from the

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Dated

		

	

	
				
					

		
			(Published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part-II ...

			www.environmentwb.gov.in
			was published in the Gazette of India ,Extraordinary, Part II, section 3, sub-section (ii) vide number S.O. 1324 (E) dated the 15th September ,2005 inviting objections and suggestions from all persons likely to be affected thereby within a period of sixty days from the date on

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Dated

		

	

	
				
					

		
			164 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—S …

			dipp.nic.in
			166 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—S EC. 3(i)] (41) “prohibited explosive” means explosive which is prohibited by the Central Government under Section 6 of the Act; (42) “propellant” means an explosive that normally functions by deflagration and is used for propulsion

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Directorate General of Foreign Trade

			content.dgft.gov.in
			overnment of India (F.NO. 01 (A)/PtAll/P-1 3343) Note: The principal notification No. 36/2015-2020, dated the 17th January, 2017 was published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary vide number S.O. 172 (E), dated the 17th January, 2017.

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			[TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE GAZETTE OF INDIA, …

			www.cbic.gov.in
			the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, vide number G.S.R. 690 (E), dated the 28th June, 2017 and last amended by notification No. 06/2021 - Central Tax (Rate), dated the 30th September, 2021 vide number G.S.R. 687(E), dated

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Dated

		

	

	
				
					

		
			[TO BE PUBLISHED IN PART II, SECTION 3, SUB-SECTION (i) OF ...

			www.kvic.org.in
			[to be published in part ii, section 3, sub-section (i) of the gazette of india, extraordinary] government of india ministry of finance (department of revenue)

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Of india

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			FORM 14 38 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P …

			pensionersportal.gov.in
			38 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(i)] FORM 14 [See rules 77 (3) and 81 (2)] Form of application for family pension on death of …

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary

		

	

	
				
					

		
			[TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE GAZETTE OF INDIA, …

			www.cbic.gov.in
			Goods and Services Tax Act, the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, and the Union Territory Goods and Services Tax Act shall have the same meanings as assigned to them in those Acts. 2. stThis notification shall come into force on the 1 day of July, 2017. [F. No. 334/1/2017- TRU] (Ruchi Bisht)

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			FORM 14 38 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P …

			www.pensionersportal.gov.in
			38 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(i)] FORM 14 [See rules 77 (3) and 81 (2)] Form of application for family pension on death of a Government servant…

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Servants

		

	

	
				
					

		
			MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT …

			cara.nic.in
			176 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(i)] MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT NOTIFICATION New Delhi, the 21 st September, 2016 G.S.R. 898. —In exercise of the powers conferred by …

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, P art ii

		

	

	
				
					

		
			EXTRAORDINARY PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

			bis.gov.in
			4 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(ii)] (g) gold bullion in any shape of bar, plate, sheet, foil, rod, wire, strip, tube or coin. 3. Certification and enforcing authority.—In respect of the goods and articles specified in column (2) of the

			   India, Published, Authority, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, P art, Extraordinary published by authority

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			š¢˙o’ ”z¡v’’˙ ‘’k˝Ò’’e˙¢ž”‘ gŸ‰š¢|Šž

			www.msme.gov.in
			Industries, dated the 29th September, 2006, published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section3, Sub-section(ii), vide S.O. 1642(E), dated the 30th September 2006 except as respects things done or omitted to be done before such supersession, the Central Government, hereby notifies the following criteria for classification of ...

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Dated

		

	

	
				
					

		
			MINISTRY OF FINANCE (Department of ... - Income Tax …

			www.incometaxindia.gov.in
			Note: The principal rules were published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part-II, Section 3, Sub-section (ii) vide notification number S.O. 969 (E), dated the 26th March, 1962 and was last amended vide notification number G.S.R. 242 (E) dated 31.03.2021

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary

		

	

	
				
					

		
			ORDER - National Pharmaceutical Pricing Authority

			www.nppaindia.nic.in
			(Published in Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (ii) of the Gazette of India, Extraordinary) Government of India Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers

			   Order, India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, Of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Design rules - Intellectual Property India

			www.ipindia.nic.in
			[TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE GAZETTE OF INDIA, EXTRAORDINARY, PART Il, SECTION 3, SUB-SECTION MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY (Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion)

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			EXTRAORDINARY Hkkx II—[k.M 3 mi&[k.M (ii) PART …

			www.moef.nic.in
			4 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(ii)] 2. In the said notification, in paragraph 2:- (a) after sub-paragraph (1), the following proviso shall be inserted, namely:-

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			vlk/kj - India Post

			www.indiapost.gov.in
			2 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(i)] 7- 176 x 122 fe0eh0 8- 229 x 162 fe0eh0 9- 250 x 176 fe0eh0 10- 324 x 229 fe0eh0 11- 353 x 250 fe0eh0 12- 458 x 324 fe0eh0 ± 2 fe0eh0 dh lg;~ lhek d s lkFk**

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary, P art ii

		

	

	
				
					

		
			THE GAZETTE OF INDIA

			www.sezindia.nic.in
			this Act but defined in the Central Excise Act, 1944, the Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951, the Income–tax Act, 1961, the Customs Act, 1962 and the Foreign Trade ( Development and Regulation) Act, 1992 shall have the meanings respectively assigned to them in those Acts. 65 of 1951. 43 of 1961. 52 of 1962. 22 of 1992. CHAPTER II

			   Central, India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Excise, Central excise

		

	

	
				
					

		
			THE GAZETTE OF INDIA

			sezindia.nic.in
			this Act but defined in the Central Excise Act, 1944, the Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951, the Income–tax Act, 1961, the Customs Act, 1962 and the Foreign Trade ( Development and Regulation) Act, 1992 shall have the meanings respectively assigned to them in those Acts. 65 of 1951. 43 of 1961. 52 of 1962. 22 of 1992. CHAPTER II

			   Central, India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Excise, 4149, The central excise act

		

	

	
				
					

		
			THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P II—S

			www.incometaxindia.gov.in
			12 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P ART II—SEC. 3(ii)] MINISTRY OF FINANCE (Department of Revenue) (CENTRAL BOARD OF DIRECT TAXES) NOTIFICATION New Delhi, the 31st, October, 2017 INCOME-TAX S.O. 3497(E).—

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary

		

	

	
				
					

		
			THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [P

			ncte.gov.in
			03/20/2010/NCTE/(N&S), dated the 23rd August, 2010, published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part III, Section 4, dated the 25th August, 2010 (hereinafter referred to as the said notification), namely:—

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india, Extraordinary

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			The Gazette of India - E-procurement

			eprocurement.gov.in
			Registered No. DL-33004/2000 The Gazette of India EXTRAORDINARY PART II — Section 1 PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY No. 27 NEW DELHI, FRIDAY, JUNE 9, 2000/JYAISTHA 19, 1922

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india

		

	

	
				
					

		
			THE GAZETTE OF INDIA - commerce

			www.commerce.gov.in
			3 Special Economic Zone, by land, sea or air or by any other mode, whether physical or otherwise; or (ii) supplying goods, or providing services, from the Domestic Tariff Area to a Unit or Developer; or

			   Economic, India, Zones, Gazette, The gazette of india, Economic zones

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Gazette of India - Central Drugs Standard Control ...

			cdsco.nic.in
			REGD. NO. D. L.-33004/99 The Gazette of India EXTRAORDINARY PART II Section 3 Sub-section (i) PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY No. 196] NEW DELHI, WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2002/VAISAKH'A 11, 1924

			   India, Gazette, The gazette of india
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